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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 54 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 07/02/2024

STATE OF NEW YORK
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

LETITIA JAMES BARBARA D. UNDERWOOD

ATTORNEY GENERAL SOLICITOR GENERAL
D1vISION OF APPEALS & OPINIONS

Telephone (518) 776-2023

July 2, 2024

Chambers of Hon. Paul B. Wojtaszek
Supreme Court, Erie County

25 Delaware Avenue, Second Floor
Buffalo, New York 14202

Re: Young v. Town of Cheektowaga
Index No. 803989/2024

Dear Judge Wojtaszek:

The Attorney Generai has been notified that the above-referenced matter
presents a challenge to the constitutionality of the New York Voting Rights
Act, see Election Law 8§ 17-200 et seq., and has elected to intervene in support
of the statute’s constitutionality, as provided in Executive Law § 71 and
C.P.L.R. 1012(b)(1). The Attorney General plans to file a response to
defendant’s cross-motion for summary judgment by August 23, 2024.

Respectfully submitted,

o

BEEZLY J. KIERNAN
Assistant Solicitor General

cc:  Counsel of record (via NYSCEF)
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